From: SMART Julie 50403

To:

Cc: CURTIS David 16415

Subject: RE: JACKZ BAR, BRIXHAM

Date: 15 July 2021 08:39:00

Attachments: image001.png
image003.png

Hi Holly

Sorry you have tested positive, | hope you aren’t badly affected by it.

Thanks for the information below. Ross has emailed me to say the CCTV should be at Torquay
Police Station today.

In relation to the allegation of someone brandishing a knife and threatening people in the
premises, it is just an allegation and sometimes these are false and sometimes there is some
truth in it, but my job is to advise you of what I’'ve been told so you can ensure you monitor what
is going on and put suitable measures in place to prevent incidents of this type.

I’'m on annual leave from tomorrow until Monday 26 July 2021, so | have copied my sergeant
into this email in case he needs to contact you about anything in my absence.

Kind regards
Julie

rrom: I

Sent: 14 July 2021 16:57

To: SMART Julie 50403 <Julie. SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: RE: JACKZ BAR, BRIXHAM

Hi Julie,

Since our phone call yesterday | have tested positive for Covid 19 and will be | isolation from
today for 10 days.

| have however spoken with all door and bar staff with regards to the drug dealing and they have
all been told to be super vigilant with this and have a complete zero tolerance approach to it.

| believe Ross and- have sorted the CCTV and door staff reports for the incident on Saturday.

| have also spoken will all staff about the knife incident and everyone has said the same, nothing
was seen or heard involving knifes, we believe this is a false allegation.

Please let me know if | can help with anything else in regards to any of this.

Many thanks
Holly.
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Sent from my Galaxy

-------- Original message --------
From: SMART Julie 50403 <Julie. SMART@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk>
Date: 13/07/2021 16:05 (GMT+00:00)

o

Subject: JACKZ BAR, BRIXHAM
Good afternoon Holly

Further to our earlier discussions | would be grateful if you could download the CCTV footage of
the incident involving your door steward on Saturday 10 July 2021, which | believe occurred
between around 2300 hrs to 0000 hrs. Once you have downloaded it, please send it by Royal
Mail ‘Signed for’ delivery to myself at the below address. As | am currently working from home,
please can you let me know when you have sent the CCTV so | can attend Torquay Police Station
to collect it.

Could you also enclose the door steward incident reports for that night please.

As discussed, | have received information that drug supply and use was taking place in the toilets

of Jackz Bar during the evening Saturday 26t and/or Sunday 27" June 202. 1 have now also
received allegations in relation to two males who were brandishing knives and threatening
people within the premises on Saturday 6 July 2021. Please discuss these matters with your staff
and door stewards, and also check your CCTV to see if there is any evidence of this. If there s,
please also download this footage and send to me in order that officers can investigate.

| have attached a document in relation to CCTV which | hope you will find useful in ensuring your
CCTV meets police requirements.

Kind regards

. Devon & Cornwall

POLICE

Julie Smart

Alcohol Licensing Officer - Torbay
Tel: 07921 933974

Prevention Department
Devon and Cornwall Police, Police Station, South Street, Torquay, TQ2 5EF
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This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged information, which
is protected in law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them
and delete this e-mail. Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited.

E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication, we take all reasonable steps to
ensure that e-mails are protected from malware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage,
howsoever arising, as a result of their transmission to the recipients' computer or network.

For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-cornwall.police.uk or
www.dorset.police.uk or e-mail 101@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk or 101@dorset.pnn.police.uk
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